From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825CI9E588-CONRADPA)

Sent: 1/31/2020 5:16:57 PM

To: Slavea Chankova [slaveachankova@economist.com]

cC: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daeed4982ae495f-baraschk]

Subject: RE: interview with Dr. Fauci

Great- please call us then. If we have any changes over the weekend — we will email you.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

b)(6)

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is
not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage
devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender's own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Slavea Chankova <slaveachankova@economist.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) §E1|“’)(5)

Subject: Re: interview with Dr. Fauci

This is perfect. Thank you!

Siavea Chankova
Haalth-care correspondent
The BEconomist
London

(D)(6)

On Fri, 31 Jan 2020 at 17:11, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][®)®©) wrote:

Dr. Fauci can be available for your interview on Mon Feb 3 at 7:30 am ET — 8:00 am ET

. The number to call would belb)(©) Please let us know asap if that time works and we will confirm it to our

calendar.
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Thank you

Slavea Chankova

The Economist

(0)(©) | siaveachankova@economist.com

Subject: coronavirus vaccine development

Deadline: EOB Mon, Feb 3

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
not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender's own

and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

This e-mail may contain confidential material. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. it may also contain

personal views which are not the views of The Economist Group. We may menitor e-mail to and from our network.
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Sent by a member of The Economist Group. The Group’s parent company is The Economist Newspaper Limited, registered in England with company
number 236383 and registered office at The Adelphi, 1-11 John Adam Street, London, WC2N 6HT. For Group company registration details go
to http:/fegal.economistgroup.com
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/31/2020 5:11:30 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: HOLD- Interview with The Economist (print)

Attachments: Interview request (print): coronavirus vaccine development | Economist; interview with Dr. Fauci; RE: interview with
Dr. Fauci

Location: will call us

Start: 2/3/2020 12:30:00 PM

End: 2/3/2020 1:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Slavea Chankova
The Economist

|(b)(5) | | slaveachankova@economist.com

Subject: coronavirus vaccine development
Deadline: EOB Mon, Feb 3

Hi Patty,
This reporter hopes to speak with an expert to learn more about NIH's coronavirus vaccine development plan. She

specifically wants to know what improvements are being made over the vaccine development program for SARS and
other coronaviruses. She has time to speak today until 1:30pm ET. She is available anytime Monday.
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/31/2020 5:11:15 PM
To: slaveachankova@economist.com
cC: Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bdb3ed4cd9b847baa381e33a48b838b5-lavellejm]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]

Subject: interview with Dr. Fauci

Dr. Fauci can be available for your interview on Mon Feb 3 at 7:30 am ET — 8:00 am ET

The number to call would be[™® Please let us know asap if that time works and we will confirm it to our

calendar.
Thank you

Slavea Chankova

The Economist
[ib)(6) || slaveachankova@@economisti.com
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

[P)@ |

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. |t should not be used by anyone who is
not the original intended recipient. |f you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage
devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender's own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) (E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BDB3ED4CD9B847BAA381E33A48B838B5-LAVELLEIM]

Sent: 1/31/2020 4:54:39 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daad32887495d6825c9e588-conradpal; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]; NIAID FOG
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7flal41b6df464a9db84d6c41led1e88-NIAID FOG]

cc: NIAID COGCORE [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b70a78249dbb49d28fa4c19f5de18c4d-NIAID COGCO]; NIAID Media Inquiries
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf09df89320340168420b798f4eeJae0-NIAIDMedial]

Subject: Interview request (print): coronavirus vaccine development | Economist

Slavea Chankova
The Economist

|(b)(6) | slaveachankova@economist.com

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

Thanks!
Judy
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/30/2020 8:16:50 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: HOLD- WTOP (LIVE HIT: 6:10 pm ET)
Attachments: RE: dr fauci

Location: will call our office

Start: 1/30/2020 11:30:00 PM

End: 1/31/2020

Show Time As: Busy

Mike Jakitis[®®

AFAU0000014351



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/30/2020 8:16:00 PM
To: Jakaitis, Mike [mjakaitis@wtop.com)]
cC: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daeed4982aed495f-baraschk]; Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85745a97ba4c428c9233bhc76e326d49-kpekoc]; Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17c5b4d244b64f9ea2afb118821bd9e2-aoplinger]

Subject: RE: dr fauci

| think we can make this work — would be from our office a

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03
|(Bethesda, Maryland 20892

D)(6)

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

From: Jakaitis, Mike <mjakaitis@wtop.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) {E;|(b)(5)
Subject: dr fauci

Hi Patti

Is Dr. Fauci available today to talk about how the coronavirus since the WHO has declared a global emergency. We can
do 6:10 if that works.

Mike

AFAU0000014352



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/30/2020 6:26:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: HOLD CNN with (Live Hit TBD)
Attachments: RE: CNN / Sat: Dr. Fauci (5-7P)
Location: CNN Studio

Start: 2/1/2020 10:00:00 PM

End: 2/2/2020

Show Time As: Busy

CNN DC
820 First St, NE

1 will be your on-site POC:
Melissa Giaimo

(b)(6)

Hi Patty,

We just got off the phone. We are producing a special edition of Sit Room on Sat. With the CDC confirming the first
human-to-human case in the US, we expect coverage of coronavirus to grow.

Can Dr. Fauci join us Sat on Sit Room? Brianna Keilar will be in for Wolf.

Best,
Melissa

MELISSA GIAIMO
Senior Editorial Producer “Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

cell
202-351-4406 work
melissa.giaimo@turner.com

AFAU0000014371



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825CI9E588-CONRADPA)

Sent: 1/30/2020 6:25:16 PM
To: Giaimo, Melissa [Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com]
cC: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=96d24866f0824alcb19adfeccc50fedd-deatrickem]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]; Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17c¢5b4d244h64f9ea2afb118821bd9e2-aoplinger]

Subject: RE: CNN / Sat: Dr. Fauci (5-7P)

| think we can make this work — shall we touh base tomorrow to firm up for satuday?

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

|(D)(5) |

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

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] fb)(ﬁ)

Subject: CNN / Sat: Dr. Fauci (5-7P)

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

e Jcell
202-351-4406 work
melissa.giaimo@turner.com

AFAU0000014372



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA)

Sent: 1/29/2020 8:47:53 PM
To: LoriAnn.Larocco@nbcuni.com
cc: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=96d24866f0824alcb19adfeccc50fedd-deatrickem]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]

Subject: FW: CNBC

This confirms your interview with Dr. Fauci tomorrow between 2:30 pm — 3:00 pm ET.

Please call Videolink at 617-340-4300 to secure the fiber link connection and please reference the NIH
Readycam Studio when booking it. Please confirm to all cc’d here when you have confirmed with VL.

Also — please send us your control room number name and contact — WE need this for any last minute
changes or cancellations. Please know that our schedule has been very fluid and we would need to
reconfirm the interview tomorrow morning - please provide the names, emails and numbers for tomorrows
staff.

Please provide the exact LIVE HIT time — Dr Fauci will be in the chair 10 minutes prior.

Thank you

From: Larocco, Lori Ann (NBCUniversal) <LoriAnn.Larocco@nbceuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] |“’)(5) : Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [®)©
Subject: CNBC

Dr. Fauci,

Good morning,

My name is Lori Ann and I’'m the senior editor of guests at CNBC. | coordinate for all shows on the network and would
like to know if you are available to appear on one of the network shows to discuss the latest on Coronavirus. CNBC U.S.
programming is simulcast worldwide so our conversation with you would be of keen interest not only to our U.S.
audience but our global viewers as well.

Please let me know. It would be great to have you on.

Best,
Lori Ann

Lori Ann LaRocco

Sr. Editor of Guests, CNBC Business News, Breaking News/Booking

Author, “Trade War- Containers Don’t Lie, Navigating the Bluster”, “Opportunity Knocking”,
“Dynasties of the Sea” Series, “Thriving in the New Economy”

Phone: 201-735-3044 | Cell: |06 || <imageoo1.gif> @loriannlarocco
<image002.gif>

First in Business Worldwide
900 Sylvan Avenue|Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

AFAU0000014364



CNBC is the recognized world leader in business news and provides real-time financial market
coverage and business information to more than 800 million homes worldwide, including more
than 100 million households in the United States and Canada. Through its vast portfolio of
digital products, CNBC delivers real-time financial market news and information across a
variety of platforms including CNBC.com, CNBCPro & CNBC mobile products.

CNBC is also available nationwide on Sirius XM channel 112.

AFAU0000014364



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/29/2020 7:51:22 PM

To: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=96d24866f0824alcb19adfeccc50fedd-deatrickem]

cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daeed4982ae495f-baraschk]; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d317f5626934585b3692a1823c1b522-mylesr]; Akinso, Woleola (NIH/OD)
[E] [/o=NIH/ou=NIHEXCHANGE/cn=0D/cn=akinsow]; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=45c6610acabed4a08d497630425e5ecd-wojtowiczem]; Fine, Amanda
(NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=61290b74aa%a44358954c45439ffdeb6-fineab); Fritz, Craig (NIH/OD) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=79148d8c0cee49689fd637304bb82b42-fritzcm)]

Subject: RE: CNBC

Yes -we can try for remote studio
Renate — is the studio avail tomorrow at 2:30 pm — 300 pm ET for live cnbc hit?

thx

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
not the ariginal intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage
devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender’s own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] [®© }
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] {(P)©)

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [
Subject: RE: CNBC

Hi Patty,

CNBC is refusing a Skype interview; says the quality is too poor, and is reiterating that they’d like a studio or in-person.

AFAU0000014363



Shall we offer the studio?

Best,
Elizabeth
From: Larocco, Lori Ann (NBCUniversal) <LoriAnn.Larocco @nbceuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:36 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 1(3)(5) }; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

R
Subject: CNBC

Dr. Fauci,

Good morning,

My name is Lori Ann and I’'m the senior editor of guests at CNBC. | coordinate for all shows on the
network and would like to know if you are available to appear on one of the network shows to discuss
the latest on Coronavirus. CNBC U.S. programming is simulcast worldwide so our conversation with you
would be of keen interest not only to our U.S. audience but our global viewers as well.

Please let me know. It would be great to have you on.

Best,
Lori Ann

Lori Ann LaRocco

Sr. Editor of Guests, CNBC Business News, Breaking News/Booking

Author, “Trade War- Containers Don’t Lie, Navigating the Bluster”, “Opportunity
Knocking”, “Dynasties of the Sea” Series, “Thriving in the New Economy”

Phone: 201-735-3044 | Cell: |(b)(6) || <imageo001.gif> @loriannlarocco
<imagef02.gif>

First in Business Worldwide
900 Sylvan Avenus|Englewood Ciiffs, NJ 07632

CNBC is the recognized world leader in business news and provides real-time
financial market coverage and business information to more than 800 million
homes worldwide, including more than 100 million households in the United
States and Canada. Through its vast portfolio of digital products, CNBC delivers
real-time financial market news and information across a variety of platforms
including CNBC.com, CNBCPro & CNBC mobile products.

CNBC is also available nationwide on Sirius XM channel 112.

AFAU0000014363



From: Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17C5B4D244B64F9EA2AFB118821BD9E2-AOPLINGER]

Sent: 1/27/2020 2:54:57 PM
To: patricia.fantis@nbcuni.com
cC: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daa432887495d6825c9e588-conradpa]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]; NIAID FOG
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7f1lal41b6df464a9db84d6c4 1led1e88-NIAID FOG]

Subject: NIAID intv with Dr. Fauci re coronavirus on Thurs. Jan. 30

Attachments: campus map for drivers.pdf

Hello Patricia,

Dr. Fauci can be available for an on-camera interview in his office at NIH (bldg. 31, rm 7A03) on THURSDAY Jan. 30 at
2:30 p.m. A map with driving instructions is attached. If you provide vehicle info (make model, license plate state and
number) and the names of the visitors, | will request a reserved spot for you in the visitors’ lot (4A—on the map) across
from Bldg 31. Please note, as you know, Dr. Fauci’s schedule is extremely fluid. Please reconfirm this scheduled
interview with all on this message on Wed. Jan. 29. Thanks.

Anne A. Oplinger

Office of Communications

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

Bldg 31, Rm. 7A17D

Media Line: (301) 402-1663

General Line: (301) 594-3961

|(D)(5) |

AFAU0000014361



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/27/2020 2:13:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: CNBC Corona Virus interview (LIVE HIT: TBD)
Attachments: RE: Media Request: Wuhan coronavirus/NBC4 (in office on-camera); NIAID intv with Dr. Fauci re coronavirus on
Thurs. Jan. 30; RE: CNBC; FW: CNBC

Location: NIH Remote Studio
Start: 1/30/2020 7:30:00 PM
End: 1/30/2020 8:00:00 PM

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

Phone: 201-735-3044 | Ce11:|(b)(6) || <imageoo1.gif> @loriannlarocco
<imaged02.gif>

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

Sent: 1/27/2020 2:13:10 PM

To: Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17c5b4d244b64f9ea2afb118821bd9e2-aoplinger]

cc: NIAID COGCORE [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b70a78249dbb49d28fa4c19fSde18c4d-NIAID COGCO]; NIAID Media Inquiries
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf09df89320340168420b798f4eeJae0-NIAIDMedial]; NIAID FOG
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7flal41b6df464a9db84d6cdled1e88-NIAID FOG]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]

Subject: RE: Media Request: Wuhan coronavirus/NBC4 (in office on-camera)

Holding 2:30 pm ET on thurs 1/30. Will do our best to keep it but things are moving fast. Will
need to reconfirm on wed

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

|(b)(6) |

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

From: Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E][®®© |

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][)©) |

Cc: NIAID COGCORE <COGCORE@mail.nih.gov>; NIAID Media Inquiries <mediainquiries@niaid.nih.gov>; NIAID FOG
<fog@niaid.nih.gov>

Subject: FW: Media Request: Wuhan coronavirus/NBC4 (in office on-camera)

Hi Patty,
This reporter from NBC4 is still hoping to do an in-office, on-camera with Dr. Fauci. Would either Jan. 29 or 30 (after 11
am either day) work? Additional details in the item below from last week.

Anne A. Oplinger
NIAID Office of Communications
Media Line: 301-402-1663

General Line: 301-594-3961
rb)(ﬁ)
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From: Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E]|b)©) |
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] {(b)(ﬁ)

Cc: NIAID COGCORE <COGCORE@mail.nih.gov>; NIAID Media Inquiries <mediainguiries@niaid.nih.gov>; NIAID FOG

<fog@niaid.nih.gov>
Subject: Media Request: Wuhan coronavirus/NBC4 (in office on-camera)

Subject: Wuhan coronavirus

Organization: NBC4 (local WDC NBC affiliate station)

Specific Outlet Show: potential use on various NBC4 news programs throughout day

Taped or live: taped

Deadline: Jan. 29 or 30 (after 11 am either day)

Reporter: Patricia Fantis

Producer: none

Phone #(s) or e-mail: 202-885-4391 (office)[®® T (cell) patricia.fantis@nbcuni.com

Agency spokesperson: NIAID Director Anthony S. Fauci
Expected place of publication: NBC4 local NBC affiliate
Expected date of publication/airing: on or after Jan. 29

Patty,

She would come here with cameraperson. Her questions: . Questions about the flu vs coronavirus symptoms — what the

public should know about the virus and how it spreads and who's most at risk...

Anne A, Oplinger

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

Sent: 1/27/2020 2:07:31 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: House E&C Member briefing on coronavirus
Attachments: RE: Please advise: E&C full committee briefing
Location: TBD - Hill

Start: 1/30/2020 2:30:00 PM

End: 1/30/2020 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

E&C staff would like to have the full committee, Member-level briefing on Coronavirus on Thursday morning (Jan. 30)
starting at 9:45am
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/27/2020 2:06:32 PM

To: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=476fa57d12a14f8f85799b891ab59885-selgradese]

cc: NIAID OCGR Leg [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a048ca325c54cdb832595236e710800-NIAID OCGR]; Billet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7605eeb349ac41138hb32fe3978e3986d-billetc]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80h7daeed4982ae495f-baraschk]; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=614c792839a146b9a8f87a1378519dbd-gfolkers]; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53254f4fb04edbchabe37940b4b41887-fennellyam]; Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab30660917b942ffba9ae95d631116f3-marstonhd]

Subject: RE: Please advise: E&C full committee briefing

Holding this on calendar. is time firm and will it be more than 1 hour?
Any details appreciated. thx

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

From: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] [2)© |
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(D)(5)

Cc: NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov>; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E][*® Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [5)) Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Lerner,
Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] {0)©) ITVVW‘ston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)©)

Subject: Please advise: E&C full committee briefing
Hi Patty,

They want to do the House E&C Member briefing on coronavirus on Thursday at 9:45am. s this doable?

Thanks much for your help,
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Sara

From: Berkson, Laura (NIH/OD) [E] {®)© |

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:39 PM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDCCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Higgins, Lauren (NIH/OD) [E] [®)®) || Crews, Donna (NIH/OD) [E] |(b)(6) F Mullman,
Lauren (NIH/OD) [E] |(b)(6) |
Subject: E&C full committee briefing

Hello NIAID team,

E&C staff would like to have the full committee, Member-level briefing on Coronavirus on Thursday morning (Jan. 30)
starting at 9:45am. Could you confirm that that time still works for Dr. Fauci?

Laura
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/24/2020 6:24:48 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: HOLD - House Approps Clerks Visit to NIH

Attachments: Please advise: House Clerk Visit Feb 4 and Senate Clerk Visit Feb 21- Availability Check
Location: TBD and ASF is 1:00 pm - 1:20 pm for now

Start: 2/4/2020 4:00:00 PM

End: 2/4/2020 7:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy
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From: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=476FA57D12A14F8F85799B891AB59885-SELGRADESE]

Sent: 1/24/2020 6:14:00 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daa432887495d6825c9e588-conradpal

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=614¢792839a146b9a8f87a1378519dbd-gfolkers]

Subject: Please advise: House Clerk Visit Feb 4 and Senate Clerk Visit Feb 21- Availability Check

Hi Patty,

Please see below for a request for ASF availability for NIH visits by the House Appropriations clerks on Feb. 4 from 11 am
—4 pm and the Senate Appropriations Clerks February 21st from 10 am — 4 pm. Would he be available for these visits?

The proposed topics for each visit are highlighted below.

Thanks very much for your help,
Sara

From: Crews, Donna (NIH/OD) [E] {®© |

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:09 PM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Bauer, Jenna (NIH/OD) [E][?)©

Subject: House Clerk Visit Feb 4 and Senate Clerk Visit Feb 21- Availability Check

Good Afternoon All:

In advance of the budget hearings, the House Appropriations Clerks (Jen Cama and Kathryn Salmon) are visiting NIH on
February 4" from 11 am — 4 pm and the Senate Appropriations Clerks (Laura Friedel, Alex Keenan, and Meghan Mott)
are visiting NIH on February 21* from 10 am -4 pm.

As the dates are quickly approaching we are reaching out to ICs for availability during the entire time period. We do not
have a draft agenda yet, since we are trying to accommodate all ICs the staff have requested to meet with on those
days. Please let us know if Dr. Fauci is available that day and if so what time he is not available during 11 am- 4 pm or 10
am —4 pm time slots.

We are still working on how to fit the topics in and it is possible that we will not be able to get to all the sessions even if
the participants are available. Each session would theoretically be approximately 30-45 minutes. More guidance will
come after the agendas are finalized.

We need to know his availability ASAP, no later than 12 noon Monday, January 27™.

Topics -
NIAID House update — certainly an update on HIV, flu, antibiotic resistant bacteria, and emerging infectious diseases
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NIAID Senate update -- certainly Combating Anti-Resistant Bacteria, Ebola & coronavirus research update. Is NIH
coordinating with CDC to develop a diagnostic test and/or vaccine for coronavirus? How can NIH/CDC work together
going forward to ensure a better match for next season’s flu vaccine? Update on the Ebola vaccines and survivorship
given there was a relapse recently in DRC.

Please reply to Jenna and myself.
Thanks,
Donna

Donna P. Crews, MSW

Legislative Analyst

Office of Legislative Policy & Analysis
Building 1, Room 244

Bethesda, MD 20892

Officd™© |
Cell[&X® |
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA)

Sent: 1/22/2020 9:09:46 PM
To: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) [Blanche.Lim@cnbc.com]
cC: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0a517 1ce4c4d4110abfe9aebfbdafbe7-dawwad]; Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ea5fad4c52f64f80b7daee4982ae495f-baraschk]; Deatrick, Elizabeth
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=96d24866f0824alcb19adfecccS0fedd-deatrickem]; Oplinger, Anne
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17c5b4d244b64f9ea2afb118821bd9e2-aoplinger]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

Attachments: ASF 2010.JPG

6:40 pm ET tomorrow on camera if firm. David Awwad will be the point of contact for the
skype connection. Our office number is[*®

Attached is head shot

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

From: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Blanche.Lim@cnbc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [0)©®)

Cc: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] 1(b)(5) |§arasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
(D)(6)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

We can confirm. It will be video, not just sound. Is this ok? Will need his Skype ID, landline/mobile number and coloured
high resolution headshot photograph.

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jan 2020, at 5:05 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(5) wrote:

AFAU0000014357



We can confirm Dr. Fauci for your interview tomorrow at 6:40 pm ET via
skype. Please confirm this asap and we will send you the skype connection info.

Thank you

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AQ03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

[o@ |

301-496-44009 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used
by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it
from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept
liability for any statement made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Blanche. Lim@cnbe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

| think we can do this tomorrow at 6:40 pm ET. Will this be on camera or just
skype sound?

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
liability for any statement made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behailf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Blanche. lim@cnbe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:52 PM
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To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [©)©) |
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

I see. Sorry for the delayed response. | am based in Singapore so the time difference makes it difficult.
We're still keen to do this tomorrow, Thursday 23 Jan. Might 6.40pm ET work over Skype or phone?

Thanks,
Blanche

On 23 Jan 2020, at 4:29 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] fb)(ﬁ)
wrote:

I’'m sorry — we have something else scheduled.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

rg(%t hesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage

devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement
made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Rianche.lim@cnbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]f”® |~
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

How about 5.40pm ET? And yes, it will be a live interview.

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jan 2020, at 4:21 AM, Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal)
<Blanche Lim@ecnbe.com> wrote:

Let me check.

Sent from my iPhone
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On 23 Jan 2020, at 12:09 AM, Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)®) |wrote:

| think we can make the below interview work with Dr.
Fauci by phone — is the hit live and will it be right at 5:30
or is 5:45 possible?

Blanche Lim
CNBC Asia

rb)(ﬁ) |
Blanche.Lim@cnbc.com
Subject: Wuhan coronavirus
Deadline: 5:30 EST

. The anchors would be Christine Tan and Sri Jegarajah
in Singapore, on Squawk Box Asia.

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

(0)(6)

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by
anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your
mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement
made that are sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/22/2020 8:55:58 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df38103d75134f658ae2d356f0396b94-afauci]

Subject: HOLD CNBC Asia (on camera Live Hit: 6:40 pm via skype)

Attachments: RE: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci; RE: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci
Location: skype from office

Start: 1/23/2020 11:30:00 PM

End: 1/24/2020

Show Time As: Busy

Blanche Lim

CNBC Asia
b)(6)

Blanche.lim@ cnbc.com
Subject: Wuhan coronavirus
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7EA3E3EA7DAA432887495D6825C9E588-CONRADPA]

Sent: 1/22/2020 8:55:28 PM
To: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) [Blanche.Lim@cnbc.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

| think we can do this tomorrow at 6:40 pm ET. Will this be on camera or just skype sound?

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

|(D)(5)

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

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(D)(5) |
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

On 23 Jan 2020, at 4:29 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] ° b wrote:

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

From: Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Blanche.lim@cnbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] {“’)(5)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] interview with Dr. Fauci

How about 5.40pm ET? And yes, it will be a live interview.

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jan 2020, at 4:21 AM, Lim, Blanche (NBCUniversal) <Blanche. Lim®@cnbc.com>
wrote:

Let me check.

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jan 2020, at 12:09 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
|(b)(5) |wrote:

I think we can make the below interview work with Dr. Fauci by phone —
is the hit live and will it be right at 5:30 or is 5:45 possible?

Blanche Lim

CNBC Asia

FD)(G) |
Blanche.Lim@enbe.com
Subject: Wuhan coronavirus
Deadline: 5:30 EST

. The anchors would be Christine Tan and Sri Jegarajah in Singapore, on
Squawk Box Asia.

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

(?)i(aﬁ'ghesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it
from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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Enter the NIH Campus from Rte. 355/Rockville Pike/Wisconsin Ave at NIH Gateway Drive.

Note: you can't make a left turn onto NIH Gateway Drive. If you are coming from DC (driving Northbound on Rte. 355):
Continue on Rockville Pike/Wisconsin Ave past South Drive

Make a U-turn from the left turn lane at Wilson Drive

Continue southbound on Rockville Pike past South Drive

Turn right at NIH Gateway Drive

You will go through the Gateway Inspection Station and then enter campus on Center Drive. Do not park in MLP
1.

o=

Gatoway

o Erployes Parking Canter

Ernpioyven Pedestian Entry
£ Camps Shattie Stop

Rie 355 - Rockvilip Pike

Gateway
ingpecticn
Blalion

Naicher
Buitding

.
) i
Cantir O

The NIH has implemented security measures to help ensure the safety of our patients, employees, guests and facilities.
All visitors must enter through the NIH Gateway Center at Metro or the West Gateway Center. You will be asked to submit
to a vehicle or personal inspection. Visitors over 15 years of age must provide a form of government-issued ID such as a
driver's license or passport.

Vehicle Inspections — All vehicles and their contents will be inspected upon entering the campus. Additionally, all
vehicles entering certain parking areas will be inspected, regardless of any prior inspection. Drivers will be required to
present their driver's license and may be asked to open the trunk and hood. If you are physically unable to perform this
function, please inform the inspector and they will assist you.

Vehicle inspection may consist of any combination of the following: Detection Dogs Teams (K-9), Electronic Detection
Devices and Manual Inspection.

After inspection, you will be issued a vehicle inspection pass. It must be displayed on your vehicle's dashboard while you
are on campus. The inspection pass is not a "parking permit." It only grants your vehicle access to enter the campus. You
can only park in designated parking areas.

Personal Inspections — All visitors should be prepared to submit to a personal inspection prior to entering the campus.

These inspections may be conducted with a handheld monitoring device, a metal detector and by visible inspection.
Additionally, your personal belongings may be inspected and passed through an x-ray machine.
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Visitor passes must be prominently displayed at all times while on the NIH campus.

Dr. Fauci's
. office -7 &
floor of 31A

* Rie 355 - Rockville Pike

Visitor Parking
Employes Parking Aocess
Employes Parking
Employes Pedesirian Eniry

W Patient & Patiect Visitor Entry .. =

%@ Migitor Padesinan Entry § Parking

2 awior Viahicls Entry Bttty I option

NIH Gateway Dr i £.5

Rie 187 - Old Ganrgetown Road

Wisconsin Avenue
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/23/2020 7:52:19 PM

Subject: WHO: Statement on the meeting of the International Health Regulations (2005) Emergency Committee regarding the
outbreak of novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) http://bit.ly/2RIKRZD

Statement on the meeting of the International Health
Regulations (2005) Emergency Committee regarding
the outbreak of novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

23 January 2020
Statement
Geneva, Switzerland

The meeting of the Emergency Committee convened by the WHO Director-General under the International Health
Regulations (IHR) (2005) regarding the outbreak of novel coronavirus 2019 in the People’s Republic of China, with
exportations currently reported in the Republic of Korea, Japan, Thailand and Singapore, took place on Wednesday, 22
January 2020, from 12:00 to 16:30 Geneva time (CEST) and on Thursday, 23 January 2020, from 12:00 to 15:10. The
Committee’s role is to give advice to the Director-General, who makes the final decision on the determination of a Public
Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC). The Committee also provides public health advice or suggests
formal temporary recommendations as appropriate.

Proceedings of the meeting

Members and advisors of the Emergency Committee were convened by teleconference.

The Director-General welcomed the Committee and thanked them for their support. He turned the meeting over to the
Chair, Professor Didier Houssin.

Professor Houssin also welcomed the Committee and gave the floor to the Secretariat.

On 22 January, representatives of WHO's legal department and the department of compliance, risk management, and
ethics briefed the Committee members on their roles and responsibilities.

Committee members were reminded of their duty of confidentiality and their responsibility to disclose personal,
financial, or professional connections that might be seen to constitute a conflict of interest. Each member who was
present was surveyed and no conflicts of interest were judged to be relevant to the meeting.

The Chair then reviewed the agenda for the meeting and introduced the presenters.

On 23 January, representatives of the Ministry of Health of the People’s Republic of China, Japan, Thailand and the

Republic of Korea updated the committee on the situation in their countries. There have been increased numbers of
reported cases in China, with 557 confirmed as of today.

Conclusions and Advice
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On 22 January, the members of the Emergency Committee expressed divergent views on whether this event constitutes
a PHEIC or not. At that time, the advice was that the event did not constitute a PHEIC, but the Committee members
agreed on the urgency of the situation and suggested that the Committee should be reconvened in a matter of days to
examine the situation further.

After the announcement of new containment measures in Wuhan on 22 January, the Director-General asked the
Emergency Committee to reconvene on 23 January to study the information provided by Chinese authorities about the
most recent epidemiological evolution and the risk-management measures taken.

Chinese authorities presented new epidemiological information that revealed an increase in the number of cases, of
suspected cases, of affected provinces, and the proportion of deaths in currently reported cases of 4% (17 of 557). They
reported fourth-generation cases in Wuhan and second-generation cases outside Wuhan, as well as some clusters
outside Hubei province. They explained that strong containment measures (closure of public-transportation systems in
Wuhan City, as well as other nearby cities). After this presentation, the EC was informed about the evolution in Japan,
Republic of Korea, and Thailand, and that one new possible case had been identified in Singapore.

The Committee welcomed the efforts made by China to investigate and contain the current outbreak.
The following elements were considered as critical:

Human-to-human transmission is occurring and a preliminary RO estimate of 1.4-2.5 was presented. Amplification has
occurred in one health care facility. Of confirmed cases, 25% are reported to be severe. The source is still unknown
(most likely an animal reservoir) and the extent of human-to-human transmission is still not clear.

Several members considered that it is still too early to declare a PHEIC, given its restrictive and binary nature.

Based on these divergent views, the EC formulates the following advice:

To WHO

The Committee stands ready to be reconvened in approximately ten days’ time, or earlier should the Director-General
deem it necessary.

The Committee urged to support ongoing efforts through a WHO international multidisciplinary mission, including
national experts. The mission would review and support efforts to investigate the animal source of the outbreak, the
extent of human-to-human transmission, the screening efforts in other provinces of China, the enhancement of
surveillance for severe acute respiratory infections in these regions, and to reinforce containment and mitigation
measures. A mission would provide information to the international community to aid in understanding of the situation
and its potential public health impact.

WHO should continue to provide all necessary technical and operational support to respond to this outbreak, including
with its extensive networks of partners and collaborating institutions, to implement a comprehensive risk
communication strategy, and to allow for the advancement of research and scientific developments in relation to this
novel coronavirus.

In the face of an evolving epidemiological situation and the restrictive binary nature of declaring a PHEIC or not, WHO
should consider a more nuanced system, which would allow an intermediate level of alert. Such a system would better

reflect the severity of an outbreak, its impact, and the required measures, and would facilitate improved international
coordination, including research efforts for developing medical counter measures.

To the People’s Republic of China
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e Provide more information on cross-government risk management measures, including crisis management
systems at national, provincial, and city levels, and other domestic measures.

e Enhance rational public health measures for containment and mitigation of the current outbreak.

e Enhance surveillance and active case finding across China, particularly during the Chinese New Year celebration.

¢ Collaborate with WHO and partners to conduct investigations to understand the epidemiology and the evolution
of this outbreak, including specific investigations to understand the source of the novel coronavirus, notably the
animal reservoir, and animals involved in the zoonotic transmission, as well as the understanding of its full
potential for human-to-human transmission, and where transmission is taking place, the clinical features
associated with infection, and the required treatment to reduce morbidity and mortality.

e Continue to share full data on all cases with WHO, including genome sequences, and details of any health care
worker infections or clusters.

¢ Conduct exit screening at international airports and ports in the affected provinces, with the aims early
detection of symptomatic travelers for further evaluation and treatment, while minimizing interference with
international traffic.

e Encourage screening at domestic airports, railway stations, and long-distance bus stations as necessary.

To other countries

It is expected that further international exportation of cases may appear in any country. Thus, all countries should be
prepared for containment, including active surveillance, early detection, isolation and case management, contact tracing
and prevention of onward spread of 2019-nCoV infection, and to share full data with WHO.

Countries are required to share information with WHO according to the IHR.

Technical advice is available here. Countries should place particular emphasis on reducing human infection, prevention
of secondary transmission and international spread and contributing to the international response though multi-sectoral
communication and collaboration and active participation in increasing knowledge on the virus and the disease, as well
as advancing research. Countries should also follow travel advice from WHO.

To the global community

As this is a new coronavirus, and it has been previously shown that similar coronaviruses required substantial efforts for
regular information sharing and research, the global community should continue to demonstrate solidarity and
cooperation, in compliance with Article 44 of the IHR (2005), in supporting each other on the identification of the source
of this new virus, its full potential for human-to-human transmission, preparedness for potential importation of cases,
and research for developing necessary treatment.

The Director-General thanked the Committee for its advice.

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair use provisions of U.S. copyright
law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent my views nor those of NIAID, NIH,
HHS, or the U.S. government,
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/24/2020 4:12:32 AM

Subject: State Dept Travel Advisory -- Level 4: Do not travel to Hubei province, China due to novel coronavirus first identified
in Wuhan, China http://bit.ly/2TSyfx6

Travel Advisory Levels

Level 4: Do not travel to Hubei province, China due to novel coronavirus first identified in Wuhan, China:

There is an ongoing outbreak of pneumonia first identified in Wuhan, China, caused by a novel (new) coronavirus. In an
effort to contain the novel coronavirus, the Chinese authorities have suspended air and rail travel in the area around
Wuhan. On January 23, 2020, the Department of State ordered the departure of all non-emergency U.S. personnel and
their family members. The U.S. government has limited ability to provide emergency services to U.S. citizens in Hubei
province.

Chinese authorities have imposed strict travel restrictions in the area around Wuhan. Travelers should be aware that
the Chinese government could prevent them from entering or exiting parts of Hubei province. Travelers should be
prepared for travel restrictions to be put into effect with little or no advance notice.

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has issued a Warning Level 3 Alert (Avoid Nonessential Travel) due to an
ongoing outbreak of respiratory illness caused by a novel (new) coronavirus that can be spread from person to person.

If you must travel to Wuhan, you should:

¢ Avoid contact with sick people.

e Avoid animals (alive or dead), animal markets, and products that come from animals (such as uncooked meat).

¢ Wash hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. Use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer if soap and
water are not available.
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e Older adults and travelers with underlying health issues may be at risk for more severe disease and should
discuss travel to Wuhan with their healthcare provider.

If you traveled to Wuhan in the last 14 days and feel sick with fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, you should:

o Seek medical care right away. Before you go to a doctor’s office or emergency room, call ahead and tell them
about your recent travel and your symptoms.

e Avoid contact with others.

 Not travel while sick.

e Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or your sleeve (not your hands) when coughing or sneezing.

e Wash hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. Use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer if soap and
water are not available.

Please see https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/watch/novel-coronavirus-
china and https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/novel-coronavirus-2019.htm! for further updates.

Exercise increased caution in China due to arbitrary enforcement of local laws and special restrictions on dual U.S.-
Chinese citizens:

The Chinese government has asserted broad authority to prohibit U.S. citizens from leaving China by using “exit bans,”
sometimes keeping U.S. citizens in China for years. The Chinese government uses exit bans coercively:

¢ to compel U.S. citizens to participate in Chinese government investigations,
e to lure individuals back to China from abroad, and
¢ to aid Chinese authorities in resolving civil disputes in favor of Chinese parties.

In most cases, U.S. citizens only become aware of the exit ban when they attempt to depart China, and there is no
method to find out how long the ban may continue. U.S. citizens under exit bans have been harassed and threatened.

U.S. citizens may be detained without access to U.S. consular services or information about their alleged crime. U.S.
citizens may be subjected to prolonged interrogations and extended detention for reasons related to “state security.”
Security personnel may detain and/or deport U.S. citizens for sending private electronic messages critical of the Chinese
government.

Extra security measures, such as security checks and increased levels of police presence, are common in the Xinjiang
Uighur and Tibet Autonomous Regions. Authorities may impose curfews and travel restrictions on short notice.

The Chinese government does not recognize dual nationality. U.S.-Chinese citizens and U.S. citizens of Chinese heritage
may be subject to additional scrutiny and harassment, and the Chinese government may prevent the U.S. Embassy from
providing consular services. Read the Safety and Security section on the country information page.

If you decide to travel to China:

e Enter China on your U.S. passport with a valid Chinese visa and keep it with you.

e If you are arrested or detained, ask police or prison officials to notify the U.S. Embassy or the nearest consulate
immediately.

¢ If you plan to enter North Korea, read the North Korea Travel Advisory.

e Enroll in the Smart Traveler Enrollment Program (STEP) to receive Alerts and make it easier to locate you in an
emergency.

¢ Follow the Department of State on Facebook and Twitter. Follow the U.S. Embassy on Twitter, WeChat,
and Weibo.

e Review the Crime and Safety Reports for China.

e Prepare a contingency plan for emergency situations. Review the Traveler’s Checklist.
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Last Update: Reissued with updates to the Travel Advisory Level: Level 4 for Hubei province.

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair use provisions of U.S. copyright
law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent my views nor those of NIAID, NIH,
HHS, or the U.S. government.
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:40:37 PM

To: NIAID OD AM [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b9%ef66c6c774c23bbe00d03479ce7c3-NIAID OD AM]

Subject: Twitter: House E&C 2019-nCoV Briefing

Subject: Twitter: House E&C 2019-nCoV Briefing
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/24/2020 12:05:54 PM

Subject: JHU 2019-nCov portal: 881 confirmed cases, 26 deaths as of 1-24-2020 12 am EST http://bit.ly/30Jw1Bq

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair use provisions of U.S. copyright
law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent my views nor thoese of NIAID, NIH,
HHS, or the U.S. government.
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/29/2020 11:50:58 PM

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1ceb55d4b673477391c9da8a3eb3c75¢c-handleygr]; Billet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7605eeb349ac41138b32fe3978e3986d-billetc]; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daa432887495d6825c9e588-conradpa); Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab30660917b942ffba9ae95d631116f3-marstonhd]

cc: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3b5bba3619344e38037ca94a71473a8-routhj]; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c82722674bal4c2f969bd50dfaba7af4-stoverk]; Haskins, Melinda
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=545e01141619453bb4fcldcdebcd45887-haskinsm]; Auchincloss, Hugh
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9304¢753bb%e422c¢977dddab54da924b-auchincloss]

Subject: RE: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

Attachments: The Hill -- Lawmaker: China to allow US health officials entry to study coronavirus

U saw this clip, correct?

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [EJ[*)©) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:50 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] [P® } Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] {*©

Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [)®)

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ib)

Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [2)©) | Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E][*)®

Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] {)®) |

Subject: RE: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

Sounds just right..as usual. Gray

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] {*© |

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:46 PM

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] {?)©® | Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(0)(6) Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] {(®)®) Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [P© Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E][*® |

Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] rb)(ﬁ) |Ha5kin5, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)©) |
Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAIDJTE] RS |
Subject: Re: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

Hi Gray, thx {2
(b))

From: "Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]" {b)(ﬁ)
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 at 6:29:35 PM
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To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[*© | "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
I

(0)0) L, "Billet, Courtney (NTH/NTAID) [ET™12)©)
Cc: "Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]"|(b)(5) | "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
(0)(6) "Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]" {©)©) | "Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

"Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]"|(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

(b)(3)

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [©/© |
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:19 PM

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [PY® | Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] [~
Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [2)®) Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)©
Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)©) [Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]|(b)(6)
Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] {ib)8) Handley, Gray (NIH/NIATD] TE]
BIE

Subject: RE: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

Update —[»®

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

|(b)(5)

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

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][®® |
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] {P)® | Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [*/© }
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]|(b)(6) ; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [ET|®)6) |
Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] fb)(ﬁ) over, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] fb)(ﬁ)

Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] b)) ]
Subject: RE: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

b)(5
Jumping in because ASF is it the situation rooml( 1
[b)(5)
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Hope that helps!

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] {2©

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] {7©

}; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] {2©

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)®)

; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E

Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] {o®

[; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [P©

Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]}P)X®)

Subject: ASF/Hillary: NIH team going to China?

Please advise: [0

(b)(3)

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:13 PM
To: 'Nathaniel Weixel' <niweixel@thehill.com>

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]P®

} Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [EIfP®

(D)(6)

Subject: RE: NIH team going to China?
Hi Nathaniel:
We'll check and get back to you asap.

HBest,
Renate

From: Nathaniel Weixel <nweixel@thehill.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 1(b)(6)

Subject: NIH team going to China?

Hi Renate. Just wanted to quickly run something by you-- at least one lawmaker said today that CDC and NIH got the
green light from the Chinese government to travel there and work with Chinese authorities, and they'll be heading there

"SOOI’I."

Is that accurate? Or is there some confusion over who is actually going, because WHO is sending a team.

Nathaniel Weixel
Healthcare Reporter
The Hill

Cell: [®)©®
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From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Optional
Attendees:

Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EASFAD4C52F64F80B7DAEE4982AE495F-BARASCHK]

1/30/2020 7:07:08 PM

Fenton, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=82033fcff24546799¢3310788d74d9da-fentonm]; Old, Susan (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0a7b4acc587484fb51bbe8bd6659512-oldse]; Gehlhaus, Kristie (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=226e9558a5334bb6a18b93150624c2c1-gehlhauk]; Brewer, Teresa
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c24a2179d06642ffacf3d8c2dflaeeel-knightt]; Hazell, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2b6¢35473cec44f59c182eb364e2adec-khazell]; Auchincloss, Hugh
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9304c753bb9e422¢977dddab54da924b-auchincloss]; McGowan, John J.
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd4549a1a37c41c78410c7c29e3d3c00-jmcgowan]; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0bfd6dfb8e48482fb49a5f72abfcbac8-jharper]

Gorham, Vanessa (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0a34886535db4790a7caldeed91783a2-gorhamval; Robinson, Whitney
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=61415dec679b4802a894cabfc74f19ed-robinsonwhc]; Fowler, Karen
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c353f2ae5454d2fb88ed9bc9a71b8a9-fowlerk]; Sullivan, Fantasia
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b0493ec476f94c10a78a1f3c6ba20bf2-sullivanfo]

Canceled: FY 2020 Personnel Review - DEA
31/7A18

1/31/2020 8:30:00 PM
1/31/2020 9:00:00 PM
Free

Fenton, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Old, Susan (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Gehlhaus, Kristie (NIH/NIAID} [E]; Brewer, Teresa
(NIH/NIAID) [E]; Hazell, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]; McGowan, John J. (NIH/NIAID)
[E]; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Gorham, Vanessa (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C]; Fowler, Karen (NIH/NIAID) [C]; Sullivan,
Fantasia (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Due to the evolving Coronavirus epidemic we need to cancel the Personnel Review meeting scheduled for tomorrow. |
will be in touch at a later date to reschedule.

Thank you,
Kim Barasch

AUCHO0000005629



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

1/30/2020 7:03:55 PM

McGowan, John J. (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd4549a1a37c41c78410c7¢29e3d3c00-jmcgowan]; Gehlhaus, Kristie
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=226e9558a5334bb6a18b93150624c2c1-gehlhauk]; Zlotnick-Solomon, Karen
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=045e5f8d329147bcb2859261976893f0-zlotnick]; Hazell, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2b6c35473cecd4f59c182eb364e2adec-khazell]; Brewer, Teresa (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=ExchangeLahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c24a2179d06642ffacf3d8c2dflaeee0-knightt]; Auchincloss, Hugh
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9304c753bb9e422¢977dddab54da924b-auchincloss]; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0bfd6dfb8e48482fh49a5f72abfchac8-jharper]; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daa432887495d6825¢c9e588-conradpal

Fowler, Karen (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c353f2ae5454d2fb88ed9bc9a71b8a9-fowlerk]; Robinson, Whitney
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=61415dec679b4802a894cabfc74f19ed-robinsonwhc]; Sullivan, Fantasia
(NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b0493ec476f94c10a78a1f3c6ba20bf2-sullivanfo]

Canceled: FY 2020 Personnel Review - OD
31/7A18

1/31/2020 8:00:00 PM
1/31/2020 8:30:00 PM
Free

McGowan, John J. (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Gehlhaus, Kristie (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Zlotnick-Solomon, Karen (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Hazell,
Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Brewer, Teresa (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID)
[E]; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Fowler, Karen (NIH/NIAID) [C]; Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C]; Sullivan, Fantasia (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Due to the evolving Coronavirus epidemic we need to cancel the Personnel Review meeting scheduled for tomorrow. |
will be in touch at a later date to reschedule.

Thank you,
Kim Barasch

AUCHO0000005631



From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/22/2020 8:02:43 PM
Subject: WATCH LIVE: WHO officials hold news conference on the coronavirus outbreak — 1/22/2020 http://bit.ly/37IE9KT

http://bit.ly/371ESKT

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair use provisions of U.S. copyright
law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent my views nor those of NIAID, NTH,
HHS, or the U.S. government.

AUCHO0000005632



From: Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E395D705FCE4852A2579ES5A9E1B5E11-LDOEPEL]

Sent: 1/22/2020 10:36:33 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=614¢792839a146b9a8f87a1378519dbd-gfolkers]; Routh, Jennifer
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3b5bba3619344e38037ca94a71473a8-routhj]; Auchincloss, Hugh
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9304c753bb9e422c977dddab54da924b-auchincloss]; Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab30660917h942ffba9ae95d631116f3-marstonhd]; Eisinger, Robert
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0bad2a8c45514ee48985880de66674ad-eisinger]; Lerner, Andrea
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53254f4fb04edbchabe37940b4b41887-fennellyam]

cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7605eeb349ac41138b32fe3978e3986d-billetc]; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c82722674bal4c2f969bd50dfaba7afd-stoverk]; Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17c5b4d244b64f9ea2afb118821bd9e2-aoplinger]

Subject: RE: FOR FOG REVIEW: JAMA CoV perspective

Attachments: JAMA ASF 2019-nCoV commentary2 Id.docx

...and a few from me

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E][*© |

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E][?© I Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

[E)®) | Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] {*© | Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(b)(6) Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b) 6) |; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]

(D)(6)

Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E][®)©) |Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E]|(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FOR FOG REVIEW: JAMA CoV perspective

Here are mu suggestions
Thank you

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E](®)© |
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [b)(ﬁ) | Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(0)(6) Doepel, Laurie (NTH/NTAID] [ET {©)6) [Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] {®)©) | Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E][®)© | Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] [?)©

Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [Ef"® |
Subject: FOR FOG REVIEW: JAMAToV perspective

Good evening —

AUCHO0000005634



Attached for FOG review is a media availability highlighting the upcoming JAMA CoV perspective.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Routh [E]

News and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
NIH/HHS

31 Center Drive Room 7A17C

Bethesda, MD 20892

Direct[?)®)

D)(6)

is e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is
not the orlglnal intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage
devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

AUCHO0000005634



AUCHO0000005635



AUCHO0000005635



(b)(3)

AUCHO0000005635



From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614C792839A146B9A8F87A1378519DBD-GFOLKERS]

Sent: 1/22/2020 10:34:44 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3b5bba3619344e38037ca94a71473a8-routhj]; Auchincloss, Hugh
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9304c753bb9e422c977dddab54da924b-auchincloss]; Doepel, Laurie
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e395d705fce4852a2579e5a9e1b5e11-Idoepel]; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID)
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

Attachments: JAMA ASF 2019-nCoV commentary2 gf.docx

Here are mu suggestions
Thank you

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [?)©) |Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(0)(6) |; Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E][0© |, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(b)(6) b+ Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]Fb)(ﬁ) Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Bi D)(6) (D)(6)

c: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]|( |St0ver, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIAID) [E] [®)®©) |
Subject: FOR FOG REVIEW: JAMA TOV perspective

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

Bethera_M.llznﬂQLl

Direct{"®

|(D)(5) |

AUCHO0000005636



Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is
not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage

devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalf of the NIAID by aone of its representatives.

AUCHO0000005636
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AUCHO0000005637



(b)(3)

AUCHO0000005637



